0il Conservation Commission -2- December 2, 1960

(4) The entire non-standard gas proration unit is reasonably
presumed to be gas productive in the Blinebry Gas Pool.

(5) The length or width does not exceed 2,640 feet.

(6) All operators in this quarter section and within 1,500 feet
of the unit well, have been furnished a copy of this application.
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cc: New Mexico 011 Conservation Commission
Post Office Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico

Texaco Inc.
Post Office Box 1270
Midsland, Texas

Western 0il Fields, Inc.
1636 Stout Street
Denver, Colorado

Pan American Petroleum Corporation
Post Office Box 268
Lubbock, Texas



